
 CM/GC QUESTION REQUEST  

 FORM QR 

RFP (September, 2021) QR-1  CM/GC Project 

   

PROJECT: 19019-0223-04 CM/GC     CONTRACT No.:  CMGC04   DATE: 10/18/2021 

RFP Section ID Question Reserved for Agency Response 

      Has any Geotechnical study been conducted under or 

around the existing structure? If so, can this be 

shared. 

Geotech will be started next month and 

will be finalized during the design 

phase. 

  

      Will AT&T be responsible for reattaching conduits to 

the new structure? 
This matter will be more investigated 

during the design phase.   

      Will TDOT be obtaining needed construction 

easements? 
Yes, TDOT will obtain required 

easements needed at the bridge. TDOT 

will not obtain any staging or offsite 

easements. 

      Have the utilities been notified of the project? If so, have 

any identified locations not shown on the conceptual 

drawings or declared needed days for relocations?  

Yes, they have been notified. They have 

not yet submitted their relocation plans 

or declaration of calendar days. 

Coordination is ongoing. 

      Have the soils under the bridge been tested for 

contaminants?  
No, the soils have not been tested for 

contaminants. 

      

 

 

 

Has CSX agreed to a temporary RR crossing? No, there have been no discussions with 

CSX concerning a temporary RR 

crossing. The contractor will be 

responsible for obtaining their ROE. 
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RFP Section ID Question Reserved for Agency Response 

             

             

             

             

 


